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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Cc: Nonnye Grant, Hong Wang 

Subject: RE 090126-TI, CASR Company Name Edlt 

Tuesday, March 17,2009 12.24 PM 

Hi Toni, 

I will make the change to the docket title per your request below. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17,2009 10:49 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 090126-TI; CASR Company Name Edit 

Hi Dorothy, 

Please add a comma to the company name. See Secretary of State detail below. 

From: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Entelegent Solutions Inc. 

To: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Entelegent Solutions, Inc. 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

ENTELEGENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number F09000000213 
FEI Number 26371 51 90 
Date Filed 01 /I 6/2009 
State NC 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shimard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Floricka 32399-0850 
TEA_RNHAMPSC.STATE,FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 
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